

From: Stephen Beattie
Sent: Friday, 2 September 2016 12:23 PM
To: Natasha Harras <Natasha.Harras@planning.nsw.gov.au>
Cc: Carly Frew; council <council@northsydney.nsw.gov.au>; Fiona Gibson <fiona.gibson@planning.nsw.gov.au>
Subject: Re: Luna Park

Dear Ms Harras,

Thank you for your initial advice and follow up inquiry regarding this matter.

I can confirm that Council raises no objections to the proposed modification of conditions and the extension of time for the lapsing of consent.

Kind Regards,

Stephen J Beattie
Manager Development Services.